From: OIA_Requests (MSD)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2016 9:06 a.m.

To:

Subject: Official Information request - Playlist of Studylink hold music
Téna koe ‘

We are glad to hear that you enjoyed the Studylink hold music.
As per your request we can advise you that the following songs make up the Studylink hold music
playlist.

Aotearoa - Stan Walker

Arithmetic - Brooke Fraser

Come On Home - Titanium
Hometown - Magic

In Colour - Shapeshifter

Life in the Sunshine - Jamie McDell
Lion's Den - Sola Rosa

Loose Cartilage - The Black Seeds
Love your children - The Native Sons
Misty Frequencies - Che Fu

Over the rainbow - Tiki Tane

Royals - Lorde

Something in the Water - Brooke Fraser
Take it Easy - Stan Walker

The Sun is Up Now - PleasePlease
Warroria - Kimbra

You'll Never Take That Away - Jamie McDell
Don’t go changing - Six60

Fade to Grey - Six60

Special - Six60

White Lines - Six60

Haumanu - Maisey Rika

Tangaroa Whakamautai - Maisey Rika
Te Rau-tekau-ma-waru - Maisey Rika
Whitiora - Maisey Rika

The principles and purposes of the Official Information Act 1982 under which you made your request
are:

e to create greater openness and transparency about the plans, work and activities of the
Government,

¢ to increase the ability of the public to participate in the making and administration of our laws
and policies and

e to lead to greater accountability in the conduct of public affairs.

This Ministry fully supports those principles and purposes. The Ministry therefore intends to make the
information contained in this letter and any attached documents available to the wider public after ten
working days. The Ministry will do this by publishing this letter on the Ministry of Social Development’s
website. Your personal details will be deleted and the Ministry will not publish any information that
would identify you as the person who requested the information.

If you wish to discuss this response with us, please feel free to contact OIA Requests@msd.govt.nz.




If you are not satisfied with this response, you have the right to seek an investigation and review by
the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 0800 802 602.

Na matou noa, na
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